
 

 

 

October 4, 2019 

 
Via Email 

Col. Kevin A. Shwedo, Executive Director 

Department of Motor Vehicles 

Post Office Box 1498 

Blythewood, South Carolina 29016 

 
RE: Follow-up questions from the Committee meeting with the agency on September 27, 2019 

 
Dear Director Shwedo: 
  
During the Committee’s meeting with the agency on September 27, 2019, there were a few requests for information.  

Thank you for the information already provided pertaining to the federal Real ID requirements.  With regards to drivers 

who update their address online with the Department of Motor Vehicles, there was a request on the agency’s status of 

informing the State Election Commission about these address changes for the purposes of updating voter registration.  

Please provide an update as to this issue on or before Friday, October 18, 2019.  Thank you for your service to the people 

of South Carolina and for your continued cooperation with the legislative oversight process.   
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Wm. Weston J. Newton 

Committee Chair 
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